
Subject: Re: Graffiti
From: Jim Omahen
Date: 03/14/2016 09:37 AM
To: JL Singer <jl@hollywoodcenter.com>, Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org>
CC: Sharyn Romano <hbteam@earthlink.net>

Thanks JL.  The corner of Lexington and Orange is outside the BID boundaries.

--
Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA  90038
Ph 323.860.0088
Fax 323.860.0089

MediaDistrict.org

From: JL Singer <JL@HollywoodCenter.com>
Date: Saturday, March 12, 2016 at 1:25 PM
To: Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org>, Jim Omahen <Jim@mediadistrict.org>
Subject: Graffiti

Hi guys,

Hope you're enjoying your weekend so far.

Just wanted to point out this construction fence on the corner of Lexington and orange. Looks like it was tagged pretty hard.

--

JL Singer 
Hollywood Center Studios
M: 310.228.8751  W: 323.860.0000
www.HollywoodCenter.com
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave. LA, 90038

Attachments-65/IMG_3254.JPG


